
 

Town of Camden Select 
Board Meeting, June 6, 2023 – 
6:30 PM 

French Conference Room 
Select Board meetings are broadcast live on Spectrum Cable TV channel 1303 and web streamed at:  

www.youtube.com/TownofCamdenMaine 
For those wishing to participate remotely, please click the link below to join the webinar:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89870908295 
Telephone: 

Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
US: +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 346 248 7799 or + 

1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 Webinar ID: 898 7090 8295 
Call to Order 

 
1) Public Comment on non-agenda items 

 
2) Approval of Minutes from May 2nd and May 16th 

 
3) Public Hearings 

a) Application of Brevetto, LLC, d/b/a 40 Paper at 40 Washington Street for a renewal Class A 
Restaurant/Lounge Liquor License  

b) Application of Barren’s Restaurant at 2 Wayfarer Drive for a renewal Class A Restaurant/Lounge 
Liquor License 

c) Application of Camden Deli at  37 Main Street for a renewal Class I Restaurant Liquor License 
d) Application of Captain Swift Inn at 73 Elm Street for a renewal Class V Bed & Breakfast Liquor 

License 
e) Application of Salt Wharf at 3 Wayfarer Drive for a renewal Class A Restaurant/Lounge Liquor 

License 
f) Application of Camden Windward House at 6 High Street for a renewal Class V Bed & Breakfast 

Liquor License 
 

4) Consent Agenda 
a) Renewal Victualer & Lodging Establishment Licenses:  Camden Deli, Captain Swift Inn, Lyman 

Morse Crewquarters, Normbega Inn, Scott’s Place, and Timbercliffe Cottage Bed & Breakfast 
b) Taxicab Operator’s (Driver’s) License for Ellen Curtis 
c) Application for telephone pole at Rawson Avenue 

 
5) Action Items 

a) Amend Harbor Dogs License Agreement 
b) Appointment of Conservation Commission Member(s) 
c) Approval of revocable license with Reeves for paving of driveway on Central Street 
d) Transfer of Lazy Jack Daysailer License 
e) Proposal from Megunticook Watershed Association for Water Quality Monitoring  
f) Personnel Policy Amendment: Paid Parental Leave 
g) Authorization to Pay the Balance of Lease/Purchase for Knox Mill & Knowlton Street Parking Lots 

 
6) Management Reports & Communications 

 
7) Select Board Reports 

 
8) Adjournment 

 

http://www.youtube.com/TownofCamdenMaine
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89870908295


Town of Camden – Select Board Meeting 
Minutes of Meeting  

May 2, 2023 – 6:30 PM 
 

Call to Order 
 
Present:  Alison McKellar (Vice-Chair), Sophie Romana, Tom Hedstrom and Stephanie French. 
Absent:  Bob Falciani (Chair). 

 
1) Public Comment on non-agenda items 

Ibby Wincklhofer of Lake City Floats who provides float service to the area lakes spoke concerning 
the frustration of the water level not being lowered before the rain event happened during this past 
rainstorm which caused substantial damage to their floats and to many other areas.  Ibby would like 
to know how the Town will prevent this from happening in the future.  McKellar indicated the lake 
level policy needs to be revisited and the board needs to be discussed. Hedstrom encouraged Ibby to 
email the town office and board members with their concerns and someone will respond.  Ibby will 
email for further discussion to be made. 
 

2) Approval of Minutes from March 7th & March 21st 
Hedstrom motioned to approve the minutes from March 7th & March 21st and French seconded 
motion.  Passed 4-0-0. 

 
3) Public Hearings   

a) Application of Meanwhile, LLC, d/b/a Paper Plane at 1 Wayfarer Drive, Unit 102 for a new Class I 
Restaurant Liquor License  
Romana motioned to accept new license and French seconded motion.  Passed 4-0-0.  

b) Application of Norumbega Hospitality Corp, d/b/a The Norumbega Inn at 63 High Street for a 
renewal Class V Bed & Breakfast Liquor License 
Romana motioned to accept renewal license and French seconded motion.  Passed 4-0-0 

c) Application of High Tide Inn at 505 Belfast for a new Hotel Class I Liquor License (new owners.  
Romana motioned to accept the new license and Hedstrom seconded the motion.  Passed 
4-0-0.  

d) Application of William Statz, d/b/a LaCave at 7 Public Landing for a new Special Amusement 
Permit 
Romana motioned to accept the application for the new permit and Hedstrom seconded 
the motion.  Passed 4-0-0. 

 
4) Consent Agenda 

a) Approval of closure of Atlantic Avenue for the following events:  Harbor Arts and Book 
Weekends, July 7-9, and September 29 – October 1 

b) Approval from Camden Area Business Group to hold their annual sidewalk sales on May 19-21, 
2023, as part of Business is Blooming in downtown Camden. 

c) Approval of renewal Victualer & Lodging Licenses for May:  Camden Cone, Camden Whitehall, 
Mixed Greens, The Waterfront Restaurant 

d) Proclamation designating Saturday, May 20, 2023, as Arbor Day in Camden 
e) Designation of Registrar of Voters’ office hours for the upcoming June 13, 2023, Annual Town 

Meeting  
f) Countersignature of the annual meeting warrant for the Five Town Community School District 

Budget Referendum and MSAD 28 Budget Referendum. 
Consent Agenda approved with the exception of item B being removed and made an action item as 
Romana questioned if it should be part of the consent agenda with French being a part of the Camden 
Area Business Group.  She did not feel it was a conflict of interest. 
 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of Meeting – May 2, 2023 
Page 2 
 

Item B Action 
Eric Anderson a member of the Camden Area Business Group gave a brief overview of the activities 
that will be taking place during the same time they are asking for approval of the sidewalk sales 
which is why they are holding this event to coincide with the other activities. 
Romana motioned to approve the sidewalk sales on May 19th – 21st and Hedstrom seconded 
the motion.  Passed 4-0-0. 

 
 

5) Update on DEP Water Level Order Process for Montgomery Dam Impoundment  
Explanation of Item 5 
 
Town Manager Caler explained a petition to have the DEP regulate rules for what the water level 
would be in the area behind the Montgomery Dam for just the impoundment. The way it would 
work is there needs to be a certain percentage of property owners who petition and are found 
outstanding, and she believes there were 14 or 13 out of the property owners around that 
impoundment petitioned.  The next stage in the process is figuring out who else has a stake in 
this and she believes given the way the dams are managed all the way from lake down to the 
harbor there’s going to be a lot of interest amongst a lot of people who live on the river because 
they will be impacted by any decision that is made about the dam impoundment.  The DEP has 
only been asked by the petitioners to look specifically at this impoundment in order to keep 
water levels high for certain times of the year and particularly in the summer if it hasn’t rained as 
it has an impact on what happens at the lake and she feels this is important for everybody to 
consider when they are trying to figure out if they want to submit something to the DEP by May 
20th.  The DEP will listen to all the collected information and then decide whether they are going 
to establish a water level order.  There are a few other things that happen before they do this as 
their first stage is to figure out who is a stakeholder or has a standing before they have their 
public hearing and then before they make any kind of decision. Hedstrom asked when the town 
will post on their website their submission to the DEP before the May 20th deadline and Caler 
said it is probably going to be pretty close to the May 20th date and Hedstrom indicated the 
earlier the better for time to be reviewed.  Caler agreed and pointed out the important part is to 
request that if the DEP is going to set a water level it should be across the entire board from the 
lake all the way to the mouth of the harbor.  Hedstrom had a concern for the impoundment as 
Public Works Director found potentially a 12” drainpipe that should be significantly taken into 
consideration if that is not under the control of the town which he understands is not.   
 
Town Manager Caler was Contacted by Kyle Orcutt (Hydropower Coordinator for DEP) who 
normally encourages municipalities to when something gets to this stage to enact their own 
ordinance and Town Manager Caler indicated this would not be likely the case for the town and 
would like to participate in their process.  First stage of the process will be on May 20th which will 
be an opportunity for anyone who hasn’t been identified as having a standing currently which 
doesn’t include petitioners or the town who is the dam owner, but it could be anyone else who 
feels they are a stakeholder in this process.  They can submit something indicating they would 
like to be considered as an intervener.  They submit information to be considered by the DEP and 
the determination will be made on whether or not they have a standing to be considered a 
stakeholder to a similar level of the petitioner and the town as the owner.  Hedstrom feels a 
broader discussion should be made with more input and it will probably take beyond the May 
20th deadline and feels that a decision should be made by the Town not the DEP.  Caler said if 
decision was to go with Town ordinance the DEP process would stop because they want the local 
areas to regulate this type of thing themselves.   Hedstrom asked if this was something they could 
develop and submit to the DEP before they made their final decision and Caler stated no one at 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of Meeting – May 2, 2023 
Page 3 
 

the DEP has been through this process which means they have no idea how long it would take.  
The earliest adoption of an ordinance would be the November election unless they held a special 
election.  McKellar stated the water level policy and dam operating guidelines are very vague in 
areas and it would make sense to go through the DEP process to some extent providing them 
with basic information on how it is done currently and would be interesting to know what they 
determine based on the information given.  French feels with all the years data we have 
throughout the years there is no reason to have the DEP step in and do their own thing when the 
data is there already.  She feels the citizens know what they want and coming up with an 
ordinance for the Town would be for the best.  She feels by having the DEP involved it will take 
control away from the town and citizens and she feels strongly about keeping it local.  Caler 
stated an ordinance will prevail over anything they do. French feels the ordinance should include 
the entire length of the river as Caler recommended.  Arguments were made on why the DEP 
should be involved.  French feels a public forum should be set to hear input from citizens and 
then an ordinance developed from this information.  Hedstrom and McKellar were in agreement 
that information received from DEP could be informative as this is their expertise.  Matt Deane 
spoke to the board about the water levels along the river and lake during the past rainstorm and 
why the levels were left high.  McKellar stated they went by the policy in place which needs to be 
revisited and Caler noted the policy is not written to take into account the levels of rain and 
weather patterns we are having now.  Hedstrom welcomed Deane to attend a meeting in the 
future when there will be discussions of policy updating.   

 
  Stephanie French made motion to start working towards and ordinance to control the water 

levels from the Montgomery Dam up to Megunticook Lake that Camden has the privy to 
control and to be put on the November ballot.   

 
  Discussion:  McKellar said she needed more information before being comfortable with this rather 

it becomes an ordinance or policy.  Caler stated there are benefits and drawbacks to policy versus 
ordinance versus letting the DEP set the order.  McKellar asked which one would be more 
informative and Caler said a policy could happen quickly and would not need to go to voters and 
can be put into effect quickly and an ordinance does need to go before the voters is more effective 
but will take a longer amount of time to develop to be ready for the November ballot.  French 
indicated this would allow four months to develop and asked if it was not ready to be placed on the 
November ballot if a vote to table for the next June ballot could be done and Caler confirmed.  
Hedstrom would like to have time to review the current policy and to have on the next agenda for 
discussion and action item.  Romana agreed as did not feel tonight was the time to make a decision.  
French said she would pull back her motion if all of them will each email Chair Falciani requesting 
this be put on the next agenda. 

 
The motion was not seconded, so failed. 
 
Hedstrom made a motion to advise the board chair as a group to put on the next board agenda 
discussion of the current policy and an action item to update current policy or enact an 
ordinance on water levels on the Megunticook Watershed.  Romana seconded the motion.  
Passed 4-0-0. 
 
DEP process will continue in the background. 
 

6) Action Items 
a) Approval of NEW Victualer License for Paper Plane at 1 Wayfarer Drive 

French motioned to approve the victualer’s license for Paper Plane at Wayfarer Drive.  



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of Meeting – May 2, 2023 
Page 4 
 

Romana seconded motion.  Passed 4-0-0. 
 

b) Bid Award – Street Paving 
 The lowest bidder was Mainely Paving with a per tonnage rate of $109.42.  The next lowest bid 

was from Performance Paving with tonnage rate of $120.00. 
 Hedstrom made a motion to approve the bid from Mainely Paving Services LLC for a 

tonnage rate of $109.42.  Romana seconded the motion.   Motion passed 4-0-0. 
 
c) Consideration of Aquarium and proposed design concept by SEA for Public Landing 
 Wayne Russwick Vice-Present of the Stewardship Education Alliance gave a brief overview of 

their program along with information from a grant they received to design and assemble a 
temporary aquarium tank at the harbor to the right of the harbormaster’s office to educate the 
public.  He explained the space the aquarium would need and Hedstrom was concerned about the 
parking spaces it would affect. The only cost to the Town would be the power for the pumping of 
the water from the harbor to the tank for circulation.  French has concerns of the location and the 
loss of parking spaces and asked if this could be placed at the green area under the tree by the left 
side of the dam and Russwick said that may be an option.  Discussion was made on setting 
precedents and not having consistency on what can be allowed at the harbor.  Caler suggested a 
policy be drafted to outlined as a guideline.   

 
 French made a motion to approve the SEA plan presented but will make the caveat that the 

trees be removed from it for this one year and then revisit for next year.  Hedstrom 
seconded the motion.   
Discussion made for keeping trees versus no trees.  Caler suggested she be given the discretion to 
work this out with Russwick and if the board decides after everything is up, they don’t like what 
has been done or it is not functioning well it will be changed. 

 French amended her motion to approve the SEA proposal as suggested by Caler as written.  
Hedstrom seconded motion.  Passed 3-0-1.  Romana abstained.  

  
d) Scheduling a Workshop with the Select Board and Planning Board  
 Caler explained the Planning Board would like to have a joint workshop with Select Board to 

discuss short-term rentals and addressing this as a policy issue through zoning and also 
concerning piers and getting some direction for amendments to ordinance that may need to be 
made. Hedstrom feels this workshop should be after the elections and the new Select Board in in 
place. Hedstrom made a motion to set up a joint workshop with the Planning Board on June 
28th @ 3 p.m.  French seconded motion.  Passed 4-0-0. 

 
7) Management Reports & Communications 

 None 
 
8) Select Board Reports 
• Hedstrom indicated a Planning Board meeting via zoom May 4th from 5 p.m. to 8 p.m.   
• French reported the EMS meeting was cancelled and will update board after new meeting is held.  
• Romana reported she met with the Library Board of Trustees meeting, and she suggests people 

attend their events as they have some really great and interesting events planned.  The River 
Committee met, and they are going to start having social and public events with the first one 
scheduled for June 3rd at the Farmer’s Market and she encourages people to attend these events too. 

• McKellar reported the trash pick-up was held with moderate participation.  There are a number of 
areas in town that have not been done and she would encourage anyone interested in taking on an 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of Meeting – May 2, 2023 
Page 5 
 

area to contact either herself or Marci Annis and they will give the person vests, pickers, trash bags 
and the trash can be left in the area when finished and it will be picked up.  The Historical Resource 
Committee has been looking at a comprehensive plan recommendation for a Historic Preservation 
Ordinance.  They have been working on a walking map of the Chestnut Street historic district to be 
printed for the public and have been researching the Jacobs Avenue area as a potential historic 
district. 

 
9) Adjournment 
Romana motioned to adjourn the meeting @ 8:45 p.m.  French seconded motion.  Passed 4-0-0. 
 
Respectfully Submitted 
Marlene Libby 
Recording Secretary 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of Meeting 

May 16, 2023 – 6:30 PM 
 
Call to Order 
 
Present:  Bob Falciani (Chair), Alison McKellar (Vice-Chair), Sophie Romana, Stephanie French, 
Town Manager Audra Caler and Town Attorney Bill Kelly. 
 
Absent:  Tom Hedstrom. 
 
 
1) Public Comment on non-agenda items 
 Peter Linquist spoke concerning executive sessions, foot/vehicle patrol by Police and Public Safety 

department, clear cutting ordinance, duck raffle for rotary, program supports for daycare at the Y and 
Snow Bowl, town owned properties such as Yacht Club, Chamber office and Snow Bowl. 

 
2) Approval of Minutes from April 18the 
 Romana made a motion to approve the minutes of the April18th meeting. French seconded 

the motion. Passed 4-0-0. 
 
3) Public Hearings 
a) Goods General Store, LLC d/b/a GOODS at 31 Elm Street, Unit 2, for a new Class A 

Restaurant/Lounge License. 
 Meg Senks gave an overview of the new license request. 
 Romana made a motion to approve the liquor license for GOODS.  French 

seconded the motion.   Passed 4-0-0. 
b) LaCave at 7 Public Landing, for an extension of their current Class I Restaurant Liquor License to 

include the outside patio. 
 Romana made a motion to approve the liquor license for GOODS.  McKellar 

seconded the motion.   Passed 4-0-0. 
 
4) Consent Agenda 
a) Renewal Victualer & Lodging Establishment Licenses Barren's Restaurant, Camden Harbour Inn, 

Harbor Dogs, High Tide Inn, River Ducks, Salt Wharf Inn, and Swan House 
b) Taxicab Operator’s (Driver’s) License for Zachary Z. Mosheyer 
Items approved. 
 
5) Action Items 
a) Consideration of "NEW" Victualer License for Goods at 31 Elm Street 
 Romana made a motion to accept the victualer license for Goods.  McKellar seconded the 

motion.  French questioned rather the safety inspection had been done by the Fire 
Department as application indicated had not been.  Romana amended her motion to 
approve contingent on the receiving of the safety inspection by the Fire Department.  
McKellar seconded the amended motion.  Passed 4-0-0. 

b) Pearl Street Sewer Replacement – Free Street to Park Street: Contract modification and funding 
authorization 

 Caler noted at the February Select Board meeting when the board approved the original contract 
the question of why we weren’t including the second half of Pearl Street and was told the condition 
of the line was not certain and a camera would need to be needed to inspect the conditions and 
then if needed would extend the scope of the contract if needed.  It was found the conditions made 
for repairs to be done.  Public Works Director David St. Laurent gave an overview on why the 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of Meeting – May 16, 2023 
Page 2 
 

repairs are needed.  Caler gave the amount of $788,700 needed for additional costs and would be 
taken from Wastewater Unassigned Balance which currently has a balance of 1.3 million dollars.   

 Romana made a motion to approve the additional costs of $788,700 and to be drawn from 
the 1.3 million dollars unassigned fund balance for the wastewater.  McKellar seconded the 
motion.  Passed 4-0-0. 

 
c) Castner Pier: Request for relief from Code Enforcement Officer determination 
 Planner Jeremy Martin gave an overview on the application submitted for repair and maintenance of a 

pier owned by Peter Castner of Bay Road damaged by the most recent storm. With a pier moratorium 
in place the only decision Martin and Code Officer Clint Beveridge could determine if was not for 
repair and maintenance and more for building a new pier.  Normally a determination made by the 
Code Officer could be appealable but, in this case, there is a provision in the Harbor Ordinance that 
refers to if the Code Officer doesn’t find something as repair maintenance it is sent back through the 
process to the Harbor Committee and Select Board but we have a pier ordinance in place which makes 
it impossible to do this at this time.  It does refer to the Select Board being able to make a 
determination on whether the application is considered repair or maintenance.  The attorney for Mr. 
Castner disagrees with the determination by Martin and Beveridge as has submitted information for 
why the application should be considered for repairs and maintenance of the pier. If the Select Board 
should determine the application to be for repairs and maintenance, then permits would be requested 
by the code office and would be issued.  Matt Manahan, Castner attorney, explained to the board that 
in 2022 Castner had contracted Prock Marine to do the regular maintenance of the pier to be done in 
2023 but due to the storm in December more damage was incurred.  He feels the Harbor Ordinance is 
for this purpose of maintenance and due to the walkway portion being torn off of the pier during the 
storm does not mean the pier is not a repair as originally planned in accordance with the ordinance.  
Castner presented photos of the pier to show the needed repairs and maintenance. Board asked 
questions about if pouring concrete will go into the water, why the structure has not been removed 
due to pieces floating out in the water and was told concrete will not affect the water and the structure 
was to be removed at the time Prock Marine would begin the project. McKellar had concerns about the 
remains of the pier not cleaned up and with a pier being placed in that area due to views of important 
landmarks of Camden. Romana asked if the application was approved how long would it take to clean 
up the current pier from property and Castner indicated within the week. 

 
 Romana made a motion the board finds the proposed work fits within boundaries of the 

ordinance with emergency repairs and regular maintenance.  French seconded the motion.  
Passed 3-1-0.  McKellar opposed. 

 
 Romana made a motion that the board allow the code enforcement office to continue with the 

permitting process for the work to begin as soon as possible.  French seconded motion.  Passed 
3-1-0.  McKellar opposed. 

 
d) Water Level Ordinance or Policy 
 Caler referred to the Select Board meeting on May 2nd and the discussion of this issue.  Caler 

summarized the difficulty of adopting an ordinance where there is really firm identifying of water 
levels it is difficult as you  need some level of flexibility and she thinks if the board should choose to 
pursue an ordinance they might want to focus more on the process as to who has authority and 
referencing a policy that can be changed and can be flexible because once you go through the 
ordinance process to change anything around the levels, etc. it is more difficult to change without 
having a town meeting to approve changes.  Attorney Kelly explained an ordinance has value because 
of the way statutes are written only an ordinance not a policy that can take precedence over the State 
coming in to decide what it should be.  Romana gave two issues to be considered as follows: 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of Meeting – May 16, 2023 
Page 3 
 

1. Whether to go along with the DEP process and benefit from their expertise and try to understand 
how to best manage the impoundment and the water levels. 

2. Whether not to work with the DEP so they do not interfere, and the Town set their own ordinance to 
stop the process by the DEP.  It would need to be an ordinance not a policy or guidelines to do so. 
 

 Much discussion between the board on this subject concerning the pros and cons of the DEP being 
involved.  French feels the current operating guidelines are outdated and would like to see certain 
committees and other sources work together to review and have input in how to maintain water 
levels, etc.  Tim Trumbauer, Executive Director of the Watershed Assoc., spoke concerning the 
current outdated operating guidelines and the association would like to be involved in any future 
processes relating to this issue.  French would like to see the Dam Committee; the Watershed Assoc. 
and Dam Agent Dave St. Laurent schedule a workshop to come up with recommendations to be 
presented to the board.  Trumbauer was in agreement to coordinate the workshop and reach out to 
people with more expertise to weigh in and give recommendations.  The board was all in agreement 
to proceed with this process. 

 
e) Library Bylaw Amendments 
 Kristin Smith gave an overview of the changes proposed for the amendments. Basically, making things 

gender neutral and adding the ability to meet via zoom or electronically. 
 
 Romana made the motion to accept the changes to the bylaws of the Library Board of Trustees.  

McKellar seconded the motion.   Passed 4-0-0. 
 
6) Management Reports & Communications 
 Caler received phone call from the past executive director of Pen Bay & Waldo County Miles Hospital 

confirming information about Franklin County hospitals using a new ambulance service provider 
“North Star” who has a relationship with Maine Health in Franklin County.  The ambulance service is 
actually owned by the hospital system, and they also provide 911 service to approximately five 
municipalities in Franklin County which the hospital really likes this model because they were assured, 
they would have an ambulance to do inter-facility transfers so when the emergency rooms rotate to 
open up beds if they need to send patients to other hospitals across the state.  Our area is trying this 
model with North Star which means they are no longer utilizing Northeast Mobile Health Services 
which is causing a loss of income for Northeast.  There is a lot of affordability for our four towns and 
should be something the board should be aware of moving forward for FY25 as Northeast is still 
moving forward with our contract for FY24. 

 
 Caler gave update and schedule on the sidewalks being done and will post schedule on website. 

Reported will be having a meeting with FEMA about the December 23rd storm disaster declaration. 
 
7) Select Board Reports 
 French no report other than the EMS meeting being postponed. 
 Romana attended the Harbor Committee meeting.  The topic was the enforcement of unencapsulated 

foam and addressing the one delinquent float currently.  The boardwalk has been replaced and a great 
job was done.  Would like to have the pier moratorium added to the June 28th Planning Board 
workshop.  Spoke with Finance Director Jodi Hanson concerning the need to hire a consultant to look 
at the safety pins at Steamboat Landing before we rebuild before budget reasons. 

 River Advisory Committee will have newsletter going out and will publish a calendar of social events 
to have the public be more involved in events happening. 

 McKellar attended the Historic Resources Committee meeting, and the topic was to discuss possible 
recommendations for historic preservation ordinance.  Had a workshop on Midcoast Solid Waste and 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of Meeting – May 16, 2023 
Page 4 
 

the topic was the rising cost leachate treatment. Arbor Day celebration will be Friday at 1:30 p.m. on 
the corner of Free and Pearl Streets. 

 
 Romana would like the board to discuss hiring and budgeting for a consultant to give 

recommendations and a plan on how to increase revenue at the Snow Bowl as she feels it would be 
beneficial.  Caler told the board there is work currently being done with an informal group of 
stakeholders to come up with different plans and reviewing what would be feasible or not.  Caler 
suggested continuing with the group before hiring a consultant. 

 
8) Adjournment 
 Falciani made the motion to adjourn at 8:54 p.m. and go into executive session under 1 MRS 

405(6)E-Legal Rights and Duties.  Romana seconded the motion.  Passed 4-0-0.  
 
 The Board came out of executive session at 9:20 pm.  No action was taken by the Board. 
 
 Romana made a motion adjourn the meeting. French seconed the motion.  The motion passed 

on a 5-0-0 vote. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Marlene Libby 
Recording Secretary 
 



 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Select Board   

From: Town Manager 

Date: June 1st,  2023 

Re: Public Hearings for Liquor Licenses 
  
 
PURPOSE 
To seek Select Board recommendation to approve the renewal of the following Liquor Licenses: 

• 40 Paper at 40 Washington Street for a renewal Class A Restaurant/Lounge Liquor License 
• Salt Wharf at 3 Wayfarer Drive for a renewal Class A Restaurant/Lounge Liquor License 
• Barren’s Restaurant at 2 Wayfarer Drive for a renewal Class A Restaurant/Luong Liquor License 
• Camden Deli at 37 Main Street for a renewal Class I Restaurant Liquor License 
• Camden Windward House at 6 High Street for a renewal Class V Bed & Breakfast Liquor License 
• Captain Swift Inn at 73 Elm Street for a Class V Bed & Breakfast Liquor License 

 
BACKGROUND 
All establishments have completed all necessary applications and inspections.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended that the Select Board recommend to the Maine State Division of Liquor Licensing 
approval of the renewal liquor license listed above. 

































































































































































 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Select Board  

From: Town Manager 

Date: June 1st, 2023 

Re: Consent Agenda 
  
 
PURPOSE 
Overview of the Consent Agenda. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Requesting Select Board Approval of: 

a) Renewal Victualer & Lodging Establishment Licenses:  Camden Deli, Captain Swift Inn, Lyman 
Morse Crewquarters, Normbega Inn, Scott’s Place, and Timbercliffe Cottage Bed & Breakfast 

b) Taxicab Operator’s (Driver’s) License for Ellen Curtis 
c) Application for relocation of a telephone pole at 64 Rawson Avenue 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt the Consent Agenda. 





















 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Select Board  

From: Town Manager 

Date: June 6th, 2023 

Re: Harbor Dogs Revokable License Amendment 
  
 
PURPOSE 
Harbor Dogs is requesting the Select Board to consider amending their revokable license agreement on the Public Landing 
to allow them to sell alcohol on a retail basis. 
 
BACKGROUND 
While Harbor Dogs does not need Town approval for a retail liquor license, their current revokable license agreement, 
enabling them to operate as a food vendor on the Public Landing, does not allow for the sale of alcohol. They are asking for 
the Select Board to consider amending their revokable license agreement to allow for the retail sale of alcohol due to 
inquiries from visitors looking to purchase alcohol to carry on to commercial passenger vessels.     
 
OVERVIEW 
In 2018-2019 a similar request was made by the Snow Bowl Concessionaire to sell alcohol on a limited basis, which also 
necessitated an amendment to their license agreement.  While this is a slightly different request for the retail sales of 
alcohol as opposed to consumption on premise, the process for amending the agreement is the same.    
 
RECOMMENDATION  
Should the Select Board be agreeable to supporting Harbor Dogs request for retail alcohol sales, the following clause can be 
added to their current license: 
 
 “5.  The Licensee shall have the option to serve alcohol on a retail basis during the operational period covered by this 
License Agreement, provided they obtain and maintain in good standing a retail liquor license with the State of Maine.”  
 



 

License Agreement 
Amendment June 

6, 2023 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, made this     day  of  _ ,  2023,  by and 

between the TOWN OF CAMDEN, hereinafter referred to as the "Town," and Jason 
Doppelt, and KC Enterprise, Inc., , whose mailing address is 63 Pearl Street, Apt B, 
Camden, Maine 04843, hereinafter collectively referred to as “Licensee" 

 
 

Recital: 
 

WHEREAS, Licensees, has requested the Town's permission to operate a hot dog 

stand at the Public Landing, which stand is known as "Harbor Dogs," during the summer 

months; and 

WHEREAS, a specific area for the location of said lunch wagon has been established 

by agreement between the Town and Licensee; and 

WHEREAS, the Camden Select Board has voted to permit such a business for the 

preparation and sale of food, drink, and incidental activities related thereto during the 

summer seasons for a five year period, as more fully described herein, and 

WHEREAS, this permission by the Camden Select Board was made subject to the 

condition that Licensee indemnify and hold harmless the Town from any liability resulting 

from such business activities in the dispensing of food and related food services from that 

lunch wagon at the Public Landing. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 

contained herein, and pursuant to the conditions set forth above for the grant of permission 

to Licensee to operate Harbor Dogs from the Public Landing, the parties hereto agree as 

follows: 



1. The Town, by and through its Select Board, agrees to permit Licensee to operate 
Harbor Dogs at the Public Landing in the Town from May 1, 2022 to October 15, 
2022, during the summer season of 2022, and in such location as directed by the 
Town Manager of the Town of Camden. The location of Harbor Dogs shall remain 
in the current location. If the Harbor Dogs stand needs to be relocated from the 
current site, the Select Board will work with the Licensee to find a suitable 
alternative site. 

 
The permission by the Town granted to Licensee as described herein further 
provides that such permission shall extend for a period of five years for each summer 
season beginning each year on May 1 and ending on October 1, 2027. Provided, 
however, either party may terminate this agreement notwithstanding any other 
provision herein, by forwarding written notice by Certified Mail on or before 
February 1 preceding any summer season. The Town of Camden notices shall be 
sent to Audra Caler, Camden Town Manager, P.O. Box 1207, Camden, Maine 
04843. For Licensee, notice shall be sent to: Jason Doppelt, 63 Pearl Street, 
Camden, Maine 04843. This is what is in current license, below is his requested 
change to renewal options. 

 
 
 
2. The rental fee payable by Licensees to the Town for the operation of said lunch 

wagon during the 2022 summer season shall be the sum of Two Thousand Five 
Hundred Dollars($2,500.00), which said sum shall be paid in full before the 
commencement of operation of said lunch wagon in 2022. For each successive year 
thereafter, the rental fee shall increase by and amount equal to five (5%) of the 
previous year’s rental fee. 

 
3. The schedule for the operation of Harbor Dogs, in accordance with the permission 

granted herein, shall conform with the direction of the Town Manager of the Town 
of Camden. 

 
4. Licensees agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Town of Camden, its 

employees, and agents, from any claims, demands, or liability, direct or indirect, 
arising out of or in connection with the operation of Harbor Dogs at the Public 
Landing. In connection with this indemnification agreement contained herein, and 
in the event that specific request is made by the Town, Licensee shall obtain 
appropriate insurance coverage, covering the Town of Camden as an additional 
named insured, and that insurance coverage shall be in a form satisfactory to the 
Town. Coverage amounts shall be a minimum of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) 
each incident and $1,000,000 Dollars ($1,000,000) aggregate. Such insurance shall 
be in full force and effect prior to the date of commencement of operation of Harbor 
Dogs by Licensee, and Licensees shall submit to the Town a certificate of insurance 



reflecting that insurance coverage. Said insurance policy shall contain a provision 
that said insurance coverage shall not be cancelled except upon twenty (20) days 
written notice to the Town of Camden of such cancellation. Licensees shall be 
solely responsible for the payment of all premiums for expense of said insurance 
coverage. 
 

5. The Licensee shall have the option to serve alcohol on a retail basis, during the 
operational period covered by this License Agreement provided they obtain and 
maintain in good standing a retail liquor license with the State of Maine. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as a sealed 

instrument on the date and year above written. 

 
 

TOWN OF CAMDEN 
 
  By:    
Witness  Audra Caler 

Town Manager 
 
 
  _ By:    
Witness  KC Enterprises, Inc. 

Jason Doppelt, President and 
Individually 



 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Select Board  

From: Town Manager’s Office 

CC: Conservation Commission 

Date: June 1st, 2023 

Re: Camden Conservation Commission Appointment  
  
 
PURPOSE 
For the Select Board to appoint two members to the Camden Conservation Commission for three years. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Committee has 2 vacancies available.  This has been advertised in the Camden Herald at least twice, and this 
and we have collected five committee interest forms. 
 
OVERVIEW 
The following individuals have submitted interest forms to be on the Camden Conservation Commission: 

• Brian Lightbody 
• Cayla Maki-Pittman 
• Matthew Cameron 
• Ray Andresen 
• Samantha Sharff 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended that the Board appoint 2 members with terms to expire June 30, 2026.  
 















 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Select Board  

From: Town Manager’s Office 

Date: June 6th, 2023 

Re: Revokable License Agreement: Douglas and Cynthia Reeves of 50 Main Street  
  
 
PURPOSE 
Approval for a revokable license agreement permitting Douglas and Cynthia Reeves of 50 Main Street, to  on XX 
pave the entrance of a driveway to this property on Central Street, in the public right of way. 

 
BACKGROUND 
The placement of utilities, structures or other types of alterations to the right of way requires the property owner 
to gain approval from the Select Board.  The proposed license agreement for the Reeves property on 50 Main 
Street enables them to pave the portion of a gravel driveway in the Town’s right of way, allowing them to access 
their property from Central Street.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Select Board approves the revokable license agreement with Douglas and Cynthia Reeves of 50 Main Street. 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

  REVOCABLE LICENSE 
 
 

THIS LICENSE made this _____ day of _________, 2023, by and between the Town of 

Camden, a Municipal Corporation whose principal municipal office is located at 29 Elm Street, 

Camden, Maine 04843 and whose mailing address is P.O. Box 1207, Camden, Maine 04843 

(hereinafter “Licensor”) and Douglas and Cynthia Reeves, 50 Main Street, Camden, ME 04843 

(collectively hereinafter “Licensee”). 

WHEREAS, the Town of Camden owns a certain public Town Way known as Central 

Street;  

WHEREAS, the Licensee owns real property located on the corner of Central Street and 

Main Street, with a mailing address of 50 Main Street, Camden, ME, as more particularly described 

in a deed dated August 31, 2020, and recorded in Book 5600 Page 180 of the Knox County Registry 

of Deeds, and is depicted on Tax Map 120 as Lot 173; and 

WHEREAS, Licensee wishes to pave the portion of a gravel driveway that is located within 

the Central Street public Town Way, and said paving would cover dimensions of 24 feet wide and 

6 feet deep, in the location as depicted in the survey sketch attached hereto in Exhibit A. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained 

herein, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

 

1. Licensor hereby grants to Licensee a License to access to pave that a portion of the 

gravel residential driveway in the dimension of 24 feet wide and 6 feet deep in the 

location and as depicted in Exhibit A.  Lessee shall notify the Town Road 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Commissioner in advance of the work and shall install the driveway to the reasonable 

satisfaction of the Road Commissioner.  This License is not assignable by Licensee. 

2. Licensor hereby grants to the CFMA and the public attending the Farmer’s Market the 

right to park on the property owned by Licensor as described above as depicted on 

Attachment “A” attached hereto, during the hours of operation of the Farmer’s Market.   

3. The Parties recognize that the License Agreement as described herein is limited to the 

use and purpose as described above.  

4. The Licensee agrees that the License granted herein shall be used solely for the 

purposes described above. The License granted herein shall not be used to provide 

access to the Licensor’s property for any other purpose other than as a residence. 

5.   The Licensee specifically acknowledges that the License granted herein is a           

Revocable License that can be terminated or revoked by Licensor at any time upon the 

Licensor providing a 90-day written notice of termination of the License, and in the event 

such notice is issued, the pavement shall be removed and the surface returned to the 

condition and state it was in prior to paving prior to the expiration of said 90 day period. 

6.  Licensee acknowledges that this License does not constitute a lease and does not 

create any right, title or interest in real estate or any other right, title or interest in the area 

subject to this License.   The License granted herein shall not be construed in any way as 

an easement running with the land.    

 

5. The Licensee shall not install any fill or paving that includes any toxic or hazardous 

materials within the area of the License. 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
6. The Licensee specifically agrees that this document shall not be recorded in the Knox 

County Registry of Deeds and upon any such recording of this document, the License 

granted herein shall be immediately null and void. 

 
10. Licensee shall maintain general liability insurance in an amount of not less than     

$400,000.00 for each and every occurrence which may give rise to a claim. The Town of 

Camden shall be named as an additional insured, and a copy of the declaration page of 

said insurance policy shall be provided by Licensee to the Town of Camden annually.  

Licensee, jointly and severally, shall indemnify and hold harmless the Town of Camden 

from any and all claims, loss, damages, expenses or attorney fees that arise out of the 

installation, use or maintenance of the area for which this License is issued. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Revocable License on the day 

and year first-above written. 

 

Licensor: Town of Camden, Maine    Licensees: 

 

__________________________________  ________________________________ 
Audra Caler, Town Manager  Douglas Reeves 
 
 
  ________________________________ 
  Cynthia Reeves 
    









 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Select Board  

From: Town Manager’s Office 

CC: Harbormaster 

Date: June 6th, 2023 

Re: Transfer of Lazy Jack II Commercial Passenger Vessel License (Daysailer)  
  
 
PURPOSE 
To seek Select Board approval to transfer the Commercial Passenger Vessel License for the Lazy Jack II from 
Sean O’Conner to Nikolas Kodros. 

 
BACKGROUND 
At the December 13th, 2022 Select Board meeting, Commercial Passenger Vessel License Agreements with a 3-
year duration were approved by the Board for all vessels operating from the daysailer float off the Public 
Landing.  This included a license agreement with Sean O’Conner, current owner of the Lazy Jack II.   
 
Mr. O’Conner is currently in the process of selling the Lazy Jack II to Mr. Nikolas Kodros.  Because Commercial 
Passenger Vessel Licenses are non-transferrable, the Select Board will need to approve a new license for Mr. 
Kodros, allowing him to operate the Lazy Jack II from the Town’s daysailer float.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Ideally the transfer of any Commercial Passenger Vessel License Agreement will coincide with the Town’s 
process for updating and/or approving new license agreements, which requires the Select Board to “cause a 
request for proposals” (Camden Code of Ordinances, Chapter 108-19) that is publicly advertised by October 15th 
of that year.  However, apart from these license agreements being non-transferable, the Ordinance does not 
specifically prohibit the Select Board from approving the transfer of a license for a specific vessel, should it be 
sold to a new owner.  Therefore, it is recommended the Select Board approve the transfer of the Lazy Jack II 
Commercial Passenger Vessel License from Sean O’Conner to Nikolas Kodros.   

























 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Select Board   

From: Town Manager 

CC: Megunticook River Citizen’s Advisory Committee 

Date: June 6th, 2023 

Re: Megunticook Watershed Association: Water Quality & Level Monitoring Proposal  
  
 
PURPOSE 
To provide a brief overview of the Megunticook Watershed Association’s proposal to merge the Association and Town’s 
water quality monitoring programs, with MWA as a lead organization administering the program, and to begin a water level 
monitoring program. 
 
BACKGROUND 
On August 23rd, 2022, the Select Board authorized the Town to expand our water quality monitoring program by working 
with F.B. Environmental to design the program, purchase the necessary data loggers, deploy the loggers and collect and 
analyze the data.  In prior years the Town participated in the Maine Healthy Beaches program and both the Town and MWA 
have done incredibly limited water quality monitoring, primarily for the purpose of monitoring bacteria levels to post 
beaches when levels are too high to safely swim.  The new program designed and implemented by F.B. Environmental 
provides the Town with more data, in many more locations on the Megunticook River and Lake, provides the Town with 
much improved data on the health of the Watershed, and will help all municipalities in the watershed better understand 
and address sources of degradation to water quality. 
 
OVERVIEW 
To ensure the effectiveness of this program into the future, it must be consistently implemented and administered.  As 
stated in the proposal from the Megunticook Watershed, protecting and preserving the natural resources of the watershed 
and ensuring a healthy ecosystem, are central to their mission, which includes efforts such as monitoring water quality.  
MWA’s history as a strong and reliable partner with all the Towns in the Megunticook Watershed, positions them perfectly 
to administer and implement the water quality monitoring program.    
 
In response to concerns about water levels, MWA is also proposing a water level monitoring program, using much more 
sophisticated data loggers.  The current system of tracking water levels involves looking at physical gauges on the dams: 
https://www.spotteron.com/crowdwater/spots/806487  
 
RECOMMENDATION  
The Select Board approves the Megunticook Watershed Association’s Water Quality and Level Monitoring proposal. 

https://www.spotteron.com/crowdwater/spots/806487


www.megunticook.org 

 
 

June 2, 2023 
 
RE: Monitoring Water Quality and Water Levels in the Megunticook Watershed 
 
Founded in 1969, the Megunticook Watershed Association (MWA)’s mission is to protect, preserve, and 
restore the natural resources of the watershed to ensure a healthy ecosystem for the benefit and 
enjoyment of all. 
 
In carrying out this mission, the MWA shall: 
 

• base its decisions and actions on the best science available; 
• monitor the condition of the natural resources and wildlife in the watershed; 
• seek to preserve a healthy ecosystem while supporting responsible land use;  
• endeavor to educate users of the watershed in best practices for conservation of resources; 
• encourage the safe and responsible enjoyment of these resources; 
• Serve as advocates for a healthy watershed 

 
We currently monitor 2 stations on Megunticook Lake and 1 on Norton Pond for environmental water 
quality, and several locations throughout the watershed for bacteria to assess public health risks 
associated with water-based recreation. 
 
To further our mission, the Megunticook Watershed Association wishes to expand our existing scientific 
water quality monitoring efforts to include: 
 

• Task 1 - Megunticook River Water Quality Monitoring: Deploy and maintain continuous 
dataloggers at 7 locations throughout the Megunticook River. 

• Task 2 - Water Level Monitoring: Deploy and maintain water quality loggers at the East Dam 
(Megunticook Lake), the Seabright Dam, and the Montgomery Dam.  

 
Task 1: Megunticook River Water Quality Monitoring 
We understand that the Town currently owns Onset HOBO dataloggers to monitor dissolved oxygen, 
temperature, and conductivity. Based on a plan originally developed by FB Environmental, MWA 
proposes to deploy the dataloggers ASAP and collect data through October. A Sampling Analysis Plan 
(SAP) will be written to accompany the existing Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) that has been 
prepared by FB Environmental for the Town of Camden.  
 
These data, collected during critical seasonal periods, will help assess the health of the Megunticook 
River for pollution and suitability for aquatic life. To our knowledge, no similar data collection efforts are 
currently occurring on the Megunticook River.  
 
We pledge to make all data collected publicly available and will share with the Town and anyone else 
who requests it. As capacity allows we would aspirationally propose to publish data on our website at 
www.megunticook.org. 
 
  



www.megunticook.org 

Task 2: Water Level Monitoring 
As intense rainstorms, droughts, and other climate instability becomes more common, high and low 
water events will also become more common throughout the watershed. In an effort to monitor these 
events and to inform any potential revisions to dam operations and infrastructure improvements, MWA 
is proposing to purchase and deploy water level dataloggers at 3 locations – in front of the trash rack at 
the East Dam, Seabright Dam, and Montgomery Dam. These dataloggers would also show in detail how 
water levels react to different variables such as rain fall, gate manipulation, etc., allowing for enhanced 
planning and operations of the Town owned dams to control water levels. The water level dataloggers 
record water levels every 30 minutes and would include a solar base station that uploads water level 
data in near real-time. MWA would share a link or otherwise make the real-time data available on our 
website.  
 
Annual Funding Request: 
 
Task 1 - Megunticook River Water Quality Monitoring: $8200 

• Training, setup, deployment, and writing SAP to accompany existing QAP (~$5,000) 
• Obtain supplies and software (~$200) 
• Maintain dataloggers; collect, analyze, and share data according to QAPP and SAP (~$3000) 

***This request assumes the dataloggers currently owned by the Town will be made available to MWA, 
and that where required either FB Environmental or the Town has obtained permission to access the 
sampling locations. 
 
Task 2 - Water Level Monitoring: $10,000 

• Training, setup, deployment, and writing SAP to accompany existing QAPP (~$2,000) 
• Obtain supplies and software, including 3 Onset HOBO water level loggers, solar base stations, 

and cellular data plan (~$7,000) 
• Maintain dataloggers; collect, analyze, and share data according to QAPP and SAP (~$1000) 

 
Total Request: $18,200 
 
This request would cover costs associated with monitoring during this year, 2023. Costs associated with 
future years will likely decrease significantly as equipment would be already purchased and training 
costs would be reduced.  
 
Water quality monitoring and associated tasks may be carried out by MWA staff, volunteers, or 
consultants as capacity allows.  
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Regards, 
 
Tim Trumbauer, Executive Director 
tim@megunticook.org 
 
Megunticook Watershed Association 
PO Box 443 
Camden, ME 04843 



 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Select Board  

From: Town Manager’s Office 

CC: Finance Department 

Date: June 6th, 2023 

Re: Amendment of the Camden Personnel Policy: Paid Parental Leave 
  
 
PURPOSE 
To seek Select Board approval to amend the Camden Personnel Policy to include Paid Parental Leave.   
 
BACKGROUND 
We have engaged Betsy Oulton of HR Maine Consulting to do a comprehensive review and update of the 
Town’s Personnel Policy.  This review will be completed by June 16th, and we anticipate bringing the 
recommended changes to the Select Board in July.      
 
In the interim period, I would like the Select Board to consider amending the Personnel Policy to include Paid 
Parental Leave.  Currently the Town’s Personnel Policy handles parental leave through the provisions in the 
Family Medical Leave Act, which allows employees to up to 12 weeks of leave, which is paid using existing 
accrued sick and vacation leave, and then transitions to unpaid leave if the employees does not have enough 
accrued leave to cover the entirety of the 12 weeks.  The proposed changes provide for 6 weeks of paid 
parental leave and then allow employees to cover the remainder of the 12-week period with accrued sick 
and/or vacation time.   
 
Paid Parental Leave is becoming increasingly common in workplaces in Maine and across the country, including 
local governments.  There is currently an LD before the State Legislature (1964) that will create a paid family and 
medical leave program. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Select Board approve the proposed Paid Parental Leave amendment to Personnel Policy. 



 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Select Board  

From: Town Manager 

Date: June 6th, 2023 

Re: Final Payment of Lease Purchase for Knox Mill & Knowlton Street Parking Lots  
  
 
PURPOSE 
To seek authorization from the Select Board to make the final payment to purchase the Know Mill and 
Knowlton Street Parking Lots. 
 
BACKGROUND 
On December 18th, 2018 the Town of Camden held a special Town Meeting where voters authorized the Town 
to enter into a lease with an option to purchase agreement with Knox Mill Holdings LLC, for the Knox Mill 
parking lot and Knowlton Street lot (currently the skate park).  The article approved by voters stipulates that the 
purchase price payments not exceed 174 consecutive payments of $5,000 ($870,000 over 14.5 years) and at 
the end of term, merchantable title is conveyed to the Town free of all liens, encumbrances and mortgages.   
 
The Town has paid these lease-purchase payments with proceeds from the Downtown Tax Increment Financing 
District, which is a use of these funds authorized by the TIF Development Program (also Town Meeting 
approved).  When the lease-purchase agreement initially began the Town’s Downtown TIF generated roughly 
$140,000 per year, enough to cover the cost of the lease payment in addition to modest projects in the 
Downtown District.  As a result of escalating real estate values, the Downton TIF District generates around 
$550,000 in revenue per year.   
 
The current balance on the lease-purchase agreement is $560,000 and the Downtown TIF account currently has 
$461,367.  With a projected revenue of $550,000, and using $320,000 in the FY24 Budget, this account will 
have over $691,000 available in FY24 to pay the balance of the lease purchase agreement.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approve the use of Downtown TIF funds to pay the balance of the lease purchase agreement for the Knox Mill and 
Knowlton Street parking lots. 


	Select Board Agenda 06.06.23
	2.  Minutes May 2, 2023
	Minutes May 16, 2023
	3. Public Hearings
	Liquor License Memo
	a.  40 Paper
	b. Barren's Restaurant
	c.  Camden Deli
	d.  Captain Swift Inn
	e.  Salt Wharf
	f. Camden Windward House
	4. CONSENT AGENDA
	Consent Agenda Memo
	A. Renewal Vict & Lodging Licenses
	B. TaxiCab Operators License
	C. Application to relocate telephone pole on Rawson Avenue
	5. ACTION ITEMS
	a. Harbor Dogs Memo
	a. Amend Harbor Dogs Lease
	Committee Appt Memo
	b. Appointment of Conservation Commission Member
	Committee Interest Forms
	C. Memo for Revocable License for Reeves
	C. Approval of revocable license to pave a driveway on Central Street
	D. Daysailer Memo
	Application of Transfer of Daysailer License Agreement of Lazy Jack
	E. Water Quality Quality Memo
	Monitor Water Quality and Water Levels Proposal
	F. Personnel Policy Amendment
	G. Memo Knox Mill Parking Lot Lease Purchase

